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March 12, 2024

TO: DCHC TC
FROM: Madeline Galliano, MPO Staff
SUBJECT: FY2025 Draft UPWP Public Comments

Summary

The DCHC MPO is required by federal regulation to prepare an annual Unified Planning Work
Program (UPWP) that details and guides the urban area transportation planning activities.
Funding for the UPWP is provided by the Federal Highway Administration and the Federal
Transit Administration. The UPWP must identify MPO planning tasks to be performed with the
use of federal transportation funds.

The MPO Board released the Draft FY2025 UPWP for public comment on January 23rd and
held a public hearing on February 27th. The next key date in the UPWP development process
is for the TC to receive the Final FY25 UPWP and recommend the Board to approve at March
12th meeting.

The remaining schedule for the UPWP development process is as follows:

- March 12: TC receives the final UPWP and recommends the Board approve the FY2025 UPWP
- March 26: MPO Board approves the final FY2025 UPWP
- March 28: DCHC MPO submits approved UPWP to NCDOT

Below are the public comments that have been received thus far on the FY2025 Draft UPWP:

Emma M. « Riverwalk « 3d ase

‘ ® Don't forget about the need for safe transportation for the disabled and aged
riders. | find it limiting by no availability on weekends. TransLoc was
Annoyingly unreliable and not worth it.
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